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From: Alex CONTE [mailto:alex.conte@icj.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:37 PM
To: Ming-Li Kuo

CCZ'*iﬁﬁﬁf‘-’;’f’rﬁiﬁé5‘.’;’Fﬁiﬁ,@l%’;’%iﬁfézﬁ’;’%i A2, 54 R
B0 F BARR R ’%‘Kiﬁﬁ?ﬁc’; REER R A TERE L IEPEHE 1§
Ble & 23T TRARAEEE LR §RT 2 'Bo Tedards'; jazz1115@gmail.com; lan

Seiderman
Subject: Re: ICJ's visit to Taiwan

Dear Ming-Li,

Thank you very much for your email and for this provisional timetable for the proposed training. As
you may have seen from earlier correspondence with my colleague lan, I will be taking the lead on
preparing and delivering the training for this project.

For me, the dates of the proposed training work well. I am liaising with colleagues regarding who
will join me to lead the training, and for the development of a course content. In the meantime, let
me say that | think the draft programme looks good. One concern | have is the amount of time
dedicated to the Secretariat. 1 would expect that Secretariat staff may be more inclined to want to
discuss issues for at least half a day, possibly longer. It would be very useful, in that regard, if the
Q&A from the Secretariat could be provided to us at an early stage so that we may design the
training content accordingly. Perhaps civil society may want a longer time too.

Should you agree to lengthen the training schedule, can | suggest that the training session
commence a day earlier, on Monday 29 October? | ask for any extension of the session to come at
this end of the schedule, because | will need to be back in Geneva for a commitment | have on
Friday 2 November, leaving 1 November for return travel.

For my better understanding, and to assist in formulating a proposal on content for each of the
training sessions, are you able to advise me on the
following:

- As | understand it, the periodic reports of the Government have been prepared and are in the
process of translation. Are you able to share the English versions of those reports at this stage? Do
you have in mind the establishment by the review bodies of written lists of issues? If so, by when
would these be prepared?

- On the question of NGO alternative reports, are you able to advise when those reports are due and
whether NGOs have been asked to make submissions on what particular issues should be focussed
on (i.e. submissions on the establishment of a list of issues) or whether there will be just one round
of NGO submissions on the substance of the ICCPR and ICESCR?

- Concerning the working methods for the review, | note your earlier advice that this will generally
be left for the two review bodies. Having said that, | also note that you are wanting to make use of



the best practices from the various UN Committees. It would therefore be very useful to know
which of the UN Committee rules of procedure (RPs) the bodies will be working under, and
whether the RPs will be prepared by the Secretariat and will be open for discussion and potential
revision at the time of training in October. | hope that this is the case, since this would make the
training session with the Secretariat very beneficial, and would - | suggest - assist in the overall
execution of the project.

These are the main questions for now, which will help us very much to move forward from this
point.

With very best wishes,
Alex Conte

Alex Conte

ICJ Representative to the United Nations International Commission of Jurists Tel. +41 22 979 38 38
- Mob. +41 79 957 27 33

Email: alex.conte@icj.org — Skype: alexconteicj
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Human Rights Committee - Members

The Human Rights Committee is composed of 18 independent experts who are persons of high
moral character and recognized competence in the field of human rights.

Members are elected for a term of four years by States parties in accordance with articles 28 to 39
of the Covenant. Members serve in their personal capacity and may be re-elected if nominated.

The membership of the Committees as follows:

Mr. Ben Achour YADH Tunisia 31.12.2014
Mr. Lazhari BOUZID Algeria 31.12.2012
Ms. Christine Chanet France 31.12.2014
Mr. Ahmad Amin FATHALLA Egypt 31.12.2012
Mr.Cornelis FLINTERMAN The Netherlands 31.12.2014
Mr. Yuji IWASAWA (Vice-Chairperson) Japan 31.12.2014
Mr. Walter KALIN Switzerland 31.12.2014
g/cl)riZF;aisoomer LALLAH (deceased on 3 June Mauritius 31.12.2012
Ms. Zonke Zanele MAJODINA (Chairperson) South Africa 31.12.2014
Ms. lulia Antoanella MOTOC Romania 31.12.2014
Mr.Gerald L. NEUMAN United States of America 31.12.2014
Mr. Michael O'FLAHERTY (Vice-Chairperson) Ireland 31.12.2012
Mr. Rafael RIVAS POSADA Colombia 31.12.2012
Sir Nigel RODLEY United Kingdom 31.12.2012
Mr. Fabidn Omar SALVIOLI (Vice-Chairperson) Argentina 31.12.2012
Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV Kazakhstan [
Mr. Krister THELIN Sweden 31.12.2012
Ms. Margo WATERVAL Suriname 31.12.2014

Members' CVs can also be found in the documents CCPR/SP/71 and CCPR/SP/71/Add.3.



http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/YadhBenAchour.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/YadhBenAchour.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/YadhBenAchour.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Bouzid_LAZHARI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Bouzid_LAZHARI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Bouzid_LAZHARI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/chanet.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/chanet.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/chanet.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fathalla.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fathalla.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fathalla.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/flinterman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/flinterman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/flinterman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/Iwasawa.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/Iwasawa.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/Iwasawa.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/WalterKalin.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/WalterKalin.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/WalterKalin.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/lallah.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/lallah.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/lallah.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/majodina.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/majodina.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/majodina.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/motoc.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/motoc.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/motoc.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/neuman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/neuman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/neuman.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/oflaherty.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/oflaherty.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/oflaherty.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rivas.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rivas.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rivas.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rodley.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rodley.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/rodley.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fabian_Omar_SALVIOLI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fabian_Omar_SALVIOLI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Fabian_Omar_SALVIOLI.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/MaratSarsembayev.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/MaratSarsembayev.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/MaratSarsembayev.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/docs/membersCVs/MaratSarsembayev.doc
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Krister_Thelin.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Krister_Thelin.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/docs/members/Krister_Thelin.pdf
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/waterval.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/waterval.htm
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrc/membersCVs/waterval.htm
http://daccess-ods.un.org/access.nsf/Get?Open&DS=CCPR/SP/71&Lang=E
http://daccess-ods.un.org/access.nsf/Get?Open&DS=CCPR/SP/71/Add.3&Lang=E
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